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From: ‘ Tanvir Kaur <heac!§hd.hq@icmr.gp¥:i?>

Sent: 11 February 2026 1537 #3077

To: Newdelhi; jordan e m R .

Ce: uswana3; uswanal; dswana; Leyafirla George; Reema Roshan; Shumayila Khan;
Intfellihdiemr  } -, _

Subject: ICMR International Fellowship Programme for Biomedical Scientists from Developing
Countries — Request for Dissemination

Attachments: Flyer- ICMR International Fellowship for Scientists from Developing Countries.pdf

v v me

Dear Mr. Ambassador, &”"
car T “ Q Q'

Warm greetings from the Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR).

ICMR is India’s premier national agency for biomedical research, aligned with national health priorities and
actively engaged in strengthening research capacity, innovation, and translation of scientific knowledge into
public health practice. In view of the rapid advances in biomedical sciences and the shared health challenges
faced by developing countries, ICMR places strong emphasis on international collaboration and capacity

building,. X

To promote Séuth~South coBperation, ICMR offers an International Fellowship Programme for biomedical _
scientists from developing countries, enabling short-term training (16 months) at leading Indian research
institutes in areas such as diagnostics, epidemiology, surveillance, genomics, immunology, and other
biomedical research areas. The felloyship covers return ecohomy airfare and a sustenance allowance (for
accommodation, food and local trausfc_)rt).

Eligible applicants should be citizens of developing countries according to the world bank criteria, employed in
recognized académic or research institutions, preferably below 45 years of age, with qualifications such as
Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) or Master of Science(Life Sciences). Applications may
be submitted throughout the year and are selected by an Expert Committee constituted by the Director General,
ICMR.

We kindly seek your support in disseminating this information so that suitable candidates from your country
who are eligible for this fellowship may apply. Detailed guidelines and the application format are available on
the ICMR website: https://www.icmr.@v.in/icmr—intcrnationa]-felIowship-orom‘amme-for-biomedical-

scientists-from-developing-countries [icmr.gov.in]. A flyer is also attached herewith for easy dissemination.

S}wuld_ lhc.rc be any qucrics, we would be happy to clarify them. We look forward to your cooperation in
disseminating this information.

Thank you. -

Dr. Tanvir Kaur
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(@mmq ICMR International Fellowship P.rogramme

For Scientists from Developing Countries

Enhancing research capacity and fostering /
South-South collaboration by offering

hands-on biomedical research

premier Indian institutions

training ln \\
A\

./
Program Focus Areas Fellowship Det}ts*/x\
» Epidemiology & Disease Surveillance * Duration: 1-6 Months,
« Diagnostics & Molecular Medicine * No. of Fellowships: § /Year
« Immunology & Genomics  Support Provided: Return
» Biomedical Research ' economy airfare & Daily
 Public Health Research & Innovation subsistence allowance

Who can apbly '

* Scientists from developing countries as per World Bank

e MBBS / M.Sc. (Life Sciences)
+ Employed in recognized institutions
¢ Preferably below 45 years

. » English’proficiency-required

Benefits of the Fellowship
» » Exposure to global scientific networks

- Advanced research training in India’ s top biomedical labs

» Opportunities for future collaborative projects

* Enhanced skill-set in high-impact health research areas

Tae

International Health Division

Indian Council of Medical Research

Ansari Nagar, Post Box-4911, New Delhi-110029, India
+91-11-26589492 | intfellihdiémr@gmail.com

Applications accepted throughout the year ‘
Contact & Submission: '

APPLY NOW

Forms & detalls are
available on
https://www.icmr. gov.in/in
. ternational-fellowships



